
From: Cooper, Randy V (DFW)
To: ECY RE SWRO SEPA COORDINATOR
Cc: Staller, Bonnie L (DFW); Gross, Michael L (DFW); SEPADesk2 (DFW)
Subject: RE: ECY SEPA 201800752 - Olympic View Cabins Grass Carp - Comments
Date: Friday, March 23, 2018 8:05:08 AM

Mr. Dorner,
 
Please see email below regarding comments for the Olympic View Cabins triploid (sterile) grass carp
permit Ecology SEPA No. 201800752.
 
Please contact me if you have any questions.
 
Thank you.
 
Randy Cooper
WDFW
375 Hudson St.
Port Townsend, WA 98368
360-302-3030 ext. 305
360-301-9057 cell
 
 
 
 
 

From: Cooper, Randy V (DFW) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:01 AM
To: SEPADesk2 (DFW) <SEPAdesk2@dfw.wa.gov>
Cc: Staller, Bonnie L (DFW) <Bonnie.Staller@dfw.wa.gov>; Gross, Michael L (DFW)
<Michael.Gross@dfw.wa.gov>
Subject: FW: ECY SEPA 201800752 - Olympic View Cabins Grass Carp - Comments
Importance: High
 
Hi Lisa,
 
There shouldn’t be an issue planting 5-10 triploid (sterile) grass carp greater than 8” in this pond. As
long as the sterile grass carp are purchased from a certified fish grower and are contained within the
pond year round, then there shouldn’t be any problems. As described in Vicki Cline’s (ECY)
comments and a phone conversation, the main concern was any surface water withdrawal and
pumping water from this pond for irrigation purposes. A water right permit is required from
Department of Ecology since the pond is located in the Dungeness Instream Flow Rule boundary.
 
Please contact me if you have any questions.
 
Thanks.
 
Randy Cooper
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WDFW
375 Hudson St.
Port Townsend, WA 98368
360-302-3030 ext. 305

From: ECY RE SWRO SEPA COORDINATOR 
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 4:05 PM
To: SEPADesk2 (DFW) <SEPAdesk2@dfw.wa.gov>
Cc: Cline, Vicki (ECY) <VWIN461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Subject: ECY SEPA 201800752 - Olympic View Cabins Grass Carp - Comments
Importance: High
 
Dear Ms. Wood,
 
Attached are Ecology’s comments for the Olympic View Cabins Grass Carp Project
(Ecology SEPA No. 201800752).  This is the original final copy.  Comments are due
today 2/28/18.
 
Please reply to this message for confirmation.
 
*Please use the correct acronym “ECY” for the Department of Ecology (DOE is US
Department of Energy).*
 
 
 
Morgan L. Dorner
Backup State Environmental Policy Act Coordinator
WA Department of Ecology | SWRO
P: 360-407-6312 | F: 360-407-6305
swrosepacoordinator@ecy.wa.gov
SEPA Register:  http://ecyapsea/separ/Main/SEPA/Search.aspx
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